From: Sean Kavanagh

To: Brandon Kortleve
Subject: Heritage Alteration Request - 16 Broadway Street
Date: November 22, 2024 5:47:36 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Brandon, my apologies for reaching out after-hours.

With respect to Spencer’s email earlier this week I don’t have any issues or concerns with the
request if the bylaw doesn’t include the garage in its scope. It appears the design is in a style
which is consistent with the historic portion of the building, and I would hope that they choose
finishings which are a complement to the cobblestone.

I would want to ensure that the scope of work is clearly communicated to the public as the
house is a pillar of the downtown area.

Otherwise, it’s nice to see that they’re looking to include an additional, self-contained housing
unit.

Thanks,

Sean

From: John MacAlpine

To: Spencer Pluck

Cc: Brandon Kortleve

Subject: Re: Heritage Alteration Request - 16 Broadway Street
Date: November 20, 2024 9:43:45 AM

Attachments: Outlook-County-of-.png

| would be comfortable in approving the ARU as pictured.

John MacAlpine
Councillor, Ward 1

County of Brant
66 Grand River St. N., Paris, ON

T: 519-757-9359 | www.brant.ca

email logo

The County of Brant is here for you.
Stay connected. Follow us on social media @BrantCommunity and subscribe to news
brant.ca/Subscribe.
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From: Gordon Varney

To: Brandon Kortleve

Subject: FW: Heritage Alteration Request - 16 Broadway Street
Date: November 19, 2024 10:08:55 AM

Attachments: image001.png

16 Broadway Street Heritage Designation.pdf
Drawings.pdf
Site Plan.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

| see no problem with taking off the garage.

From: Steve Howes

To: Spencer Pluck

Cc: Brandon Kortleve

Subject: Re: Heritage Alteration Request - 16 Broadway Street
Date: November 19, 2024 4:18:24 PM

Attachments: Outlook-County-of-.png

Hi Brandon,

Based on the information received, | don't have an objection to the building permit. The
addition seems to be appropriate and complimentary to the Heritage Building, and the
connection to the original cobblestone building is minor.

(And as an aside, if we want more property owners to consider Heritage Designation, we
want to prove that its not a terribly restrictive process)

While | understand the need for responses by Friday, can we review this process (not this
application) at our next meeting?

Thanks
Steve
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Town of Paris
66 Grand River St. N.
Paris, Ontario N3L 2M2
Telephone: (519) 442-6324

April 16, 1986

Ministry of Citizenship abd Culture
Heritage Branch

77 Bloor Street West

Toronto, Ontario

M7A 2R9

RE: Heritage Designations

Dear Sir:

Pursuant to The Ontario Heritage Act, R.S.0.
1980, Chapter 337, please find enclosed notice re passing
of By-law #2666 for 2 Arnold Street, Paris and By-law #2667,
16 Broadway Street West, Paris and a certified true copy
of said by-laws.

If you have questions with respect to the
enclosures, please do not hesitate to contact the writer.

Yours truly,
// ; 2 B /
K e en F/ﬂé/”(t’

“Gloria Tayld
Deputy-Clerk

GLzsp

encl.






CORPORATION OF THE TOWN OF PARIS
BY-LAW NUMBER 2667

A BY-LAW TO DESIGNATE THE PROPERTY KNOWN
MUNICIPALLY AS 16 BROADWAY STREET WEST,
PARIS, AS BEING OF ARCHITECTURAL AND/OR
HISTORICAL VALUE OR INTEREST

WHEREAS Section 29 of The Ontario Heritage Act,
R.S5.0. 1980 authorizes the Council of a municipality to
enact by-laws to designate real property, including all
buildings and structures thereon, to be of architectural
or historic value or interest;

AND WHEREAS the Council of the Corporation of
the Town of Paris has caused to be served on the owners
of the lands and premises known as 16 Broadway Street West,
and upon The Ontario Heritage Foundation, notice of intention
to so designate the aforesaid real property and has caused
such notice of intention to be published 1in the same
newspaper having general circulation in the municipality
once for each of three consecutive weeks;

AND WHEREAS the reason for designation are set
out in Schedule "B" hereto;

AND WHEREAS no notice of objection to the proposed
designation has been served on the Clerk of the municipality;

THEREFORE the Council of the Corporation of
the Town of Paris enacts as follows:

1. There is designated as being of architectural and/or
historical value or interest the real property known
as 16 Broadway Street West, more particularly described
in Schedule A hereto.

2. The municipal Clerk is hereby authorized to cause a
copy of this by-law to be registered against the property
described in Schedule A hereto 1in the proper land
registry office.

3. The Clerk is hereby authorized to cause a copy of this
by-law to be served on the owner of the aforesaid
property and on the Ontario Heritage Foundation and
to cause notice of the passing of this by-law to be
published in the same newspaper having general
circulation in the municipality once for each of three
consecutive weeks.

READ A FIRST TIME this 15th day of April 1986.
READ A SECOND TIME this 15th day of April 1986,

READ A THIRD TIME AND FINALLY PASSED this 15th day of April 1986.

J ;
’// A/(/') \f/ ////f ’

"Deputy Clerk

I, G.D. Taylor, Deputy-Clerk for the
Corporation of the Town of Paris do
hereby certify that this is a true and
correct copy of a by-law passed by
Council on the 15th day of April 1986.

&4 S

Peputy-Clegk






SCHEDULE "A"

_to_

BY-LAW NUMBER 2667

All and Singular that certain parcel or tract of land and
premises situate, 1lying and being in the Town of Paris
in the County of Brant and Province of Ontario, and being
composed of Lot 9, Part Lot 10 West Broadway Street with
a frontage of 114.38 feet, and a depth of 181.5 feet, .48
acres, known municipally as 16 Broadway Street West in

the said Town of Paris.





SCHEDULE "B"
._to_

BY-LAW NUMBER 2667

16 Broadway Street West, Paris, Ontario

Architectural

- has to be the best example of cobblestone in the area

and New York state
- based on architectural merit alone it is felt that this
home is worthy of designation under the Ontario Heritage

Act.

- designation should include all exterior features but

not include out buildings or landscaping.

- provides a textbook illustration of stylistic canons

Historical

- one of ten cobblestone buildings in the area by Master

Levi Boughton

- one of Levi Boughton's best work







Cont. AR VENT BAFELES € 24 e, — PINEVEST
TO BE INSTALLED 80 THAT AIR FLOW ADDITION COMPLIANCE PACKAGE HOMES
I8 NOT RESTRICTED THERMAL VALUES
TPICAL ROOR. COMPONENT ERMAL VALUE
ASHPALT SHINGLES CEILING WITH ATTIC MIN. NOMINAL R ReO
MIN. V16" OSB SHEATHING c/w 'H' CLIPS A
PRE-ENGINEERED TRUSSESS @ 24" o.c. sp CE MAX' u —_— | P INEVEST HOMES
R&O CELLULOSE INSULATION CEILING WITHOUT MIN. NOMINAL R R3I
PROVIDE MIN. /3200 ATTIC
& mil. POLY VAPOUR BARRIER
m 2 GrPeUM BOARD VENTILATION ATTIC SPACE MAX. U | GRAND RIVER ST. N
CONT. EAVE PROTECTION ~ EXPOSED FLOOR MIN. NOMINAL R R3I PARIS, ON
INSULATION &TOP - MATEj \ MAX. U L N3L 219
g | ./ WALLS ABOVE MIN. NOMINAL R | RI9sREei i
2x& FASCIA BOARD w/ PRE-FINISHED — K| .
i GRADE MAX. U
ALUMINUM EAVESTROUGH 7\)\ . -
1= 2x& DOUBLE TOP BASEMENT WALLS MIN. NOMINAL R R20ci
l&" o= PLATE
PRE-FINISHED YENTED [~ MAX. U SECTION
SOFFIT PANEL | LETTER
MIN. 1/300 ROOF SPACE VENTING 1= ZgllEi?‘E?:iiiiE MAX, U _ ww
"
Fr 1= 600mm (23 2") BELOW
b — 2 PAGE
12" GABLE OVERHANG — & 1= GRADE NUMBERS
| @
H—~ HEATED SLABR OR MIN. NOMINAL R RIO
| @
b — SLAB EQUAL OR MAX. U
| @ . |
[~ LESS THAN eOOmm
TYPICAL 2x& EXTERIOR WALL: —————— == [~ ] | review and take responsiblility for
g = 5n
: FACE BRICK OR STONE i @ iy (23 3") BELOW GRADE
jQP OF 8.5,0. _ ] § R N GALVANIZED METAL BRICK TIES 1 _Q the deelgn wOf‘k and have the
. e BLACK GLASS WINDOW " AlR &P ACE /Q EDGE OR BELOW MIN. NOMINAL R RIO quanficatlone set out In the
- I" RBel RIGID INUSLATION 1= GRADE SLAB EQUAL MAX. U o
g ‘ ntario Bullding Code
16" 08B SHEATHING = OR LESS THAN |
= " 2x6 STUDS 2 16" o.c. =" 5 i
Ky 12" OVERHANG o0 BATT INSULATION = eoomm (23 ") BELOW MAX. 47 BRICK/STONE
4 4*‘ ‘ : ‘ : ‘ : ‘ ‘ : ‘ : ‘ : Y & mil. POLY VAPOUR BARRIER i @ GRADE LINTEL PAN O.B.C. 2.20.5.2.
il " T
(zr\ : I : I : I : I : : I : I : I : I : \T» [ V2" GYPSUM BOARD i WINDOWS AND SLIDING [MAX. U o.28 BL-I 4"\vx3 1/2"Hx1/4"T 8'-2"
/ \‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\:\:\:\:\:\:\ \:\:\:\:\:\:\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘ U= GLASS DOORS ENERGY RATING BL-2 5'vx3 1/2"HxB/16"T 10'-1"
TOP OF PLATE \j ) S A S ) S S S O S O Wi I S S ) S ) 0 ) S S O O W 5NN " " " Y
F’_ﬁ‘*’ - - ) e e e e e ) e e e s S e e S S S ) ) e ) e ) e s e s e :\//\ 12;‘2%5:;LZ§QLZON2”E#-G§:FETW NOTES TO TABLE: BL-3 6 VX3 1/2HxVle' T 111
= [ . @ .C.
(—.) ! \:\:\:\:\:\:\:\:\:\:\:\:\:\:\:\:\:\:\:\:\:\:\:\:\: :\:\:\:\:\:\:\:\:\:\:\:\:\:\:\:\:\:\:\:\:\:\:\:\:\::n UEEPHOLES 24" o.c =/ “DUE :BsLA Noc (1) THE VALUES LISTED ARE MINIMUM NOMINAL R-VALUES FOR THE THERMAL BL-4 &"vx3 1/2"Hx1/2"T 12'-4"
— T T T T [ T T [ T T [ T T 1 T [ T T [ T T 1 T [ T T [ T — e H ™1 © POURED CONC. B O
FTQPfOFlLs.O.i e [“”l”””]”””[”'ﬂ””‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘ |]|]‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘””]M””LHH”H”]M\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\ PVYC POLYETHYLENE BARRIER = RIOci RIGID INSULATION ON &" INSULATION COMPONENT ONLY. BL-5 -I”\/X4“HX|/2”T |4|-O“
[ [ [ [ [ [ [ [ [ [ [ [ [ [ [ [ [ [ [ [ [ [ [ [ [ [ [ [ [ [ [ [ I |
BRICK VENEER I S — S S S e S s S S S e S s I i SECURED TO SHEATHING UNDER § COMPACTED GRANULAR 'A' (2) U-VYALUE AND EFFECTIVE R VALUE SHALL INCLUDE ENTIRE CEILING
R i g DESIGN DATA LOCATION
:\:\:\:\:\:\: \:\:\:\:\:\:\:\:\:\ , . \:\:\:\:\:\:\:\:\:\ :\:\:\:\:\:\:M TYVEK ¢ FOUNDATION WITH TAR 1/0 CONG Ve ASSEMBLY COMPONENTS, FROM THE INTERIOR AIR FILM TO VENTED SPACE
EEaEEEEmam e o e o ’ N e o e o EEaEEEEmam EXISTING BULLDING GRADE TO SLOPE AWAY FROM BUILDING — ] - AIR FILM ABOVE INSULATION. LoCATION: PARIS
= : I : I : I : I : I : I : I : I : I : I : I : I : I : I : I : I y : : N I : I : I : I : I : I : I : I : I : I : I : I : I : I : I : I : WITH MIN. & FROM TOP OF WALL - (3) U-vALUE AND EFFECTIVE R VALUE SHALL INCLUDE ENTIRE EXPOSED GROUND SNOW LOAD: (1.4 KPa (29.2psf)
Q = \:\:\:\:\:\:\ :\:\:\:\:\:\:\:\:\:/ \\:\:\:\:\:\:\:\:\:\: \:\:\:\:\:\:\— FLOOR OR ABOVE GRADE WALL ASSEMBLY COMPONENTS, FROM INTERIOR SPECIFIED SNOW LOAD: (.17 KPa (24.4psf)
'Q'“ :\:\:\:\:\:\: \:\:\:\:\:\:\:\:\:\\\ //\:\:\:\:\:\:\:\:\:\ :\:\:\:\:\:\: AIR FILM TO EXTERIOR AR FILM. DEAD LOAD: O.48 KPa (10psef)
S S s B s e B s B s B s N 7 e B s B s B s S S s B s (4) U-vALUE AND EFFECTIVE R VALUE SHALL INCLUDE ENTIRE BASEMENT WIND LOAD (1/50): 0.42 KPa (&.8pef)
\:\:\:\:\:\:\ :\:\:\:\:\:\:\:\:‘: N ,/ :\:\:\:\:\:\:\:\:\: \:\:\:\:\:\:\% x N | la— RIOc RIGID INSULATION . WALL OR SLAB ASSEMBLY COMPONENTS AND INTERIOR AIR FILM.
:\:\:\:\:\:\;| J:\:\:\:\:\:\:\:\:\ N , \:\:\:\:\:\:\:\:\:[ %‘\:\:\:\:\:\: 8 7;_' 2' BELOW GRADE © (5) U-YALUE IS THE OVERALL COEFFICIENT OF HEAT TRANSFER FOR A GENERAL NOTES
“J | TOP OF FIN, FL. (ELEV. 221.10) C T [ T [ [ [ T [ [ ® T [ [ T [ [ T [ [ [ T [ [ 1 N 4 C T [ T T [ T T [ T T [ [ [ T [ [ T T T T T T T 1 I 0 A = T
i} \‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘ ‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\ . OA‘ UJ|NDOLUASSET"]BLT,SLIDlNGGLASSDOORASSET"IBLY,ORSKTUGHT BOTHTHECLIENT‘CONTRACTOR
R S S e S ) N S e e e .’ R S e S e ) S N N e ¢ % N 9" POURED CONC. ASSEMBLY EXPRESSED IN Btulhrsg.ft.«F).

e BBV, 15105 - - S S S S s s s - - ey R S S S S S S S s s s | _ _ : S FOUNDATION WALL (&) IN THE CASE OF BASEMENT WALL ASSEMBLIES, WHERE R20ci 18 INCLUDING ALL SUB-CONTRACTORS
S / _i? 7, REQUIRED RI2+lOcl 16 PERMITTED TO BE USED OR VICE VERSA, OR WHERE SHALL REVIEW ALL DRAWINGS AND
QENSHED GRADE (ELEV. 226.50) PRE-CAST SILL a RI2+5ci 18 REQUIRED, RiScl 16 PERMITTED TO BE USED OR VICE VERSA. VERIFY DIMENSIONS. IT & THE

Z PN T/O FOOTING y 4 (D NOMINAL AND EFFECTIVE R VALUES ARE EXPRESSED IN (hteq.ft.«F)/Btu. RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CLIENT
) EA A B - / U-VALUES ARE EXPRESS IN Btu/(hrsg.ft.«F).
« E o - °‘ AND SUB-CONTRACTORS TO
@IQP— OF FOOTING (ELEv. 225.712) [ I I I I 4" PERF. PERIMETER TILE L MIN. 19"x6" THK. REPORT AND DISCREPANCIES
MIN. &" CRUSHED CLEAR CONC. STRIP FOOTING BEFORE PROCEEDING WITH
S8TONE COVER
CONSTRUCTION
SCALE: 174" = I'-0" &CALE: 172" = I'-0"
CONT. AIR VENT BAFFLES @ 24" o.c. E E L E
ASHPALT SHINGLES TO BE INSTALLED 50 THAT AR FLOU . UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES ARE THESE DRAWINGS TO BE SCALED
MIN. 1/300 ROOF 8PACE VENTING Tlrs TIO;LRE;;?CTED 2. ALL WORK TO BE CARRIED OUT IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LATEST VERSION OF THE
reu AFT_TC . an GLES: ONTARIO BUILDING CODE (OBC) INCLUDING ALL THE LATEST STANDARDS REFERENCED WITHIN.
BUILDING HEIGHT . . . e ] MIN. /16" OS5 SHEATH NP o LIPS 3. ALL DRAWINGS ARE THE PROPERTY OF THE DESIGNER/BUILDER AND SHALL NOT BE
— i B i) s: o o P REPRODUCED IN WHOLE OR IN PART WITHOUT WRITTEN CONSENT.
” PRE-ENGINEERED TR f o CROVIDE MIN. /300 ATTIC 4. CONTRACTOR TO CHECK AND VERIFY ALL STRUCTURAL DIMENSIONS BEFORE COMMENCING
RGO CELLULOSE INSULATION ‘ WORK AND TO REPORT ANT DISCREPANCIES TO THE ENGINEER. FAILURE TO DO 80 WILL
& mil. POLY VAPOUR BARRIER VENTILATION CAUSE FORFEIT TO ANY CLAIM.
1 CONT. EAVE PROTEC AN o BOARD 5, PROVIDE LINTELS OVER ALL OPENINGS, INCLUDING THOSE FROM MECHANICAL AND
’ -~ ELECTRICAL.
y 12
o' SORFIT N INSULATION &TOP /o Ub PLATE % 6. WHERE DOWNSPOUTS ARE PROVIDED AND NOT CONNECTED TO A SEWER, DOWNSPOUT
OVERHANG - s 2x6 FASCIA BOARD w/ PRE-FINISHED —ﬂx B EXTENSIONS SHALL BE PROVIDED TO CARRY RAINWATER AWAY FROM THE BUILDING IN A
/,/ iy ALUMINUM EAVESTROUGH ——— /\\//\ MANNER THAT WILL PREVENT SOIL EROSION AS PER O.B.C. 9.26.18.2.
o [ b~
l*TQP OF PLATEY T [ T T T T T T T T 1 j/ J le" — 2xe DOUBLE TOP FOUNDATION
e e e PRE-FINISHED VENTED =N PLATE LALL FOOTINGS TO BEAR ON NATIVE UNDISTURBED SOIL HAVING A SAFE BEARING CAPACITY
T T T T T T T T T T SOFFIT PANEL ’\\//\ OF 1570 P.&.F.
o e e e e e e @= 2.PROVIDE 4-O" MINIMUM OF FROST COVER FOR ALL EXTERIOR FOOTINGS. |
% T T [ T [ [ T [ [ T I I~
-E e e e e e ) STRUCTURAL STEEL THE UNDERSIGNED HAS REVIEWED AND TAKES
B i i i e e i e ) LETRUCTURAL STEEL DESIGN MUST CONFORM TO CSA Sle. RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE DESIGN AND HAS THE
BRICK VENEER — Ml T T ) 2.ANCHOR BOLTS SHALL CONFORM TO ASTM A30T U.O.N. QUALIFICATIONS AND MEETS THE REQUIREMENTS
- R S O O B & 3.ALL WELDING TO CONFORM TO C.W.B. APPROVED PROCEDURES. ALL WELDING TO BE SET OUT IN THE ONTARIO BUILDING CODE TO
9 e e e R R e s e TYPICAL 2x6 EXTERIOR WALL: — bl =] CARRIED OUT BY WELDERS CERTIFIED BY THE C.U.B., EMPLOYED BY A FIRM CERTIFIED IN DESIGN THE WORK SHOUWN
- L L L L PRE-FINISHED SIDING (INSTALLED &= DIVISION | or 2. QUALIFICATION INFORMATION
e i i i i i AS PER MANUFACTURER SPEC.) — i 4.ALL STRUCTURAL STEEL EXPOSED TO WEATHER SHALL BE HOT-DIPPED GALVANIZED IN REQUIRED UNLESS DESIGN I8 EXEMPT
S S N S e 1" Rbel RIGID INSULATION I~ _'mT ACCORDANCE WITH C8A Gle4 U.O.N. UNDER DIV. C. 3.2.5.I. OF THE
i i i e e i e V" 0SB SHEATHING — ONTARIO BUILDING CODE
C T T T T T T T T T T ] 2x6 STUDS @ 16" o.c. w/ = LUMBER
TOP| OF FIN. FL. (ELEV. 227.10) i i i e e i e R20 BATT INSULATION @ . ALL SAWN LUMBER TO BE &.P.F. No. 2 GRADE or BETTER AND CONFORM TO CSA-Ol4l. HEATHER PAYNE 103345
& 1" e o o e e 6 mil. POLY VAPOUR BARRIER &= 2. ALL ENGINEERED BUILT UP BEAMS ARE TO BE LVL'S (GRADE 2.0xI06 P80, NAME BCIN
T T T T T T T K 172" GYPSUM BOARD ’\j.\/ 3. CONNECT 2'Xe WOOD PLATE TO TOP OF ALL STEEL BEAMS AS PER THE TYPICAL DETAILS.
= i - - - - — - — — 4, TRUSS DESIGN TO BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH PART 4 OF THE O.B.C. PROVIDE HOLD DOWN 'LM %
CMRFE (ELEY, 207.05) - CLIPS AT ALL TRUSSES, WHICH ARE TO BE DESIGNED BY THE ROOF TRUSS ENGINEERS. SIGNATURE
oD r;Agz ELEY. 226.90) =) 5. PROVIDE $OLID BLOCKING BETWEEN JOISTS BELOW ALL BEARING WALLS WHICH ARE |
GD SHED G:R . 2. ) PERPENDICULAR TO THE JOISTS.,
ig % Iz/xf g:l;l_ Zﬁéﬂig '\;2']1_‘1{ :’ ﬁ:FETcw/ &. PROVIDE APPROVED BLOCKING OR BRIDGING AT 2000 mm (1-0") O/C MAX. FOR FLOOR PROPos ED ADD|T|ON
N &= ’ = JolsTs, .
] — &" POURED CONC. SLAB ON T TYPICAL BEARING WALL 1S 2'%e" @ 16" O/C MIN. LLO.N, FOR
TOP OF FPOTING (ELEV. 225.73) I~ RIOci RIGID INSULATIONON ON 8. ALL LUMBER BEAMS ARE TO BE SUPPORTED ON LUMBER POSTS (U.N.O) WITH EQUAL
& - B - T T 6" COMPACTED GRANULAR 'A' NUMBER OF LAMINATIONS. JOHN STRACHAN
10 cone. 4 /7 2. ALL BUILT-UP POSTS ARE TO BE CONSTRUCTED CONTINUOUSLY TO THE FOUNDATION WITH
GRADE TO SLOPE AWAY FROM BUILDING — —I 4 \ 80LID TRANSFER BLOCKING AT EACH FLOOR.
]_EFT E L Ev .I. I ON WITH MIN. &" FROM TOP OF WALL | b - ‘ ‘ e 10. WOOD 18 NOT TO BEAR DIRECTLY ON CONCRETE/MASONRY, PROVIDE PRESSURE
A N : TREATED, POLY, OR 8ILL GASKET BETWEEN CONCRETE/MASONRY AND WOOD SILL PLATE.
R Il. ALL JOISTS SHOULD HAVE A MINIMUM OF 40 mm (1 1/2") OF BEARING U.O.N. BY 17 BROADLUAY ST. LUEeT
SCALE: 174" = I'-0" MANUFACTURER.
| 2. ALL LUMBER BEAMS SHOULD HAVE A MINIMUM OF 15 mm (3") BEARING. PARIS, ON
v Sk . 12, BUILT UP POSTS SHALL BE NAILED TOGETHER @ 150 mm (&") O/C STAGGERED U.O.N,
u S ?‘gELORL'UGER'ESLéLAT'ON x 14. PROVIDE TIMBER BUILT-UP LINTELS OVER DOOR AND WINDOW OPENINGS IF NOT INDICATED |
Q IS A ON DRAWING:
O S, U A OPENING < T-0" - (2-PLY) 20" ELEVATIONS ¢
Z OPENING ¢ 10-0" - (3-PLY) 2"XIO"
=(z> E % CONCRETE ¢ REINFORCING SECTIONS
T ‘ 4; ?OEN%JART%N%?:& . ALL CONCRETE WORK SHALL CONFORM TO THE LATEST REQUIREMENTS OF CSA A23.1, A232¢
S A23.3. PROJECT # 1eBROADWAY-0O3
‘{/&,/i"s‘; I T/0 FOOTING { - 2. REINFORCING SHALL CONFORM TO C8A G30.18, GRADE 400W, FT=400 MPa
v T - - 3. ALL REINFORCING LAP SPLICES SHALL CONFORM TO THE LATEST CSA STANDARD A23.3 ¢ DRAWN BY: HP
2 . . VS ALL BARS SPLICES TO BE CLASS 'B' TENSION U.O.N, ’
L - 4. CRACK CONTROL SHOULD BE PLACED ALONG THE CENTRE OF THE LENGTH AND WIDTH OF CHECKED BY: |HP
4" PERF. PERIMETER TILE MIN. 19"x&" THK. AREA AND PLACED NO MORE THAN 14'-0" O/C. PROVIDE JOINT FILLER IN CONTROL JOINTS.
MIN. &" CRUSHED CLEAR CONC. 8TRIP FOOTING 5. ALL CONCRETE COVER SHALL CONFORM TO CSA A23.1 AND THE FOLLOWING BELOW U.O.N. SCALE: As Noted
S8TONE COVER A.CONCRETE CAST AGAINST EARTH: 15 MM (3") ’ °
B.EXTERIOR BEAMS, 8LABS, COLUMNS/PIERS AND WALLS: 40 MM (1.5")
T '[ P I( :AL LU AI_L SE( :TION C.INTERIOR BEAMS ¢ COLUMNS/PIERS: 30 MM (1.25") DATE: Septemoer 9, 2024
D.INTERIOR SLABS: 25 MM (I') |
SCALE: 172" = I'-O" 6. ALL CONCRETE SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF 20 MPa AT A 28 DAY COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH PAGE: ]
UON, ‘S






BEHIND WATER CLOSET

REF.: DIV B, 2.8.32.8.(3)Xc)

FUTURE GRAB BARS SHALL BE:
- MINIMUM 24" IN LENGTH
- WALL MOUNTED 33"-26" A.F.F. (TANKLESS)
OR
- &" ABOVE THE TANK
- RESIST A LOAD OF AT LEAST L.2kN APPLIED
VERTICALLY OR HORIZONTALLY
ASHPALT SHINGLES - BE NOT LESS THAN 138" AND NOT MORE
y <—MIN. 1/300 ROOF SPACE VENTING THAN 19N DIA.
/ N - HAVE A HAND CLEARANCE BETWEEN THE

N WALL AND GRAB BAR OF MIN. 12" AND MAX,

\\ 12 2||
AN - HAVE A SLIP-RESISTANT SURFACE

AN 10 REQUIRED BLOCKING MATERIAL SHALL BE:

- 2X&, 2X8 MATERIAL
- 5/8" PLYWOOD OR EQUIVALENT (NOT OSB)

FUTURE PULL-DOWN GRAB BARS SHALL BE:
- MOUNTED ON THE WALL BEHIND THE WATER
CLOSET
- HORIZONTAL COMPONENT 232" A.F.F.
- NOT LESS THAN 153" AND NOT MORE THAN
6" FROM THE CENTRE OF THE WATER CLOSET
- BE AT LEAST 29%" IN LENGTH
. - NOT REQUIRE A FORCE MORE THAN 22.2N TO

TOP OF R.8.0. PULL DOWN
S - RESIST A LOAD OF AT LEAST 1.3kN APPLIED
VERTICALLY OR HORIZONTALLY
- BE NOT LESS THAN 13" AND NOT MORE THAN
15" IN DIA,
- HAVE A sLIP RESISTANT SURFACE

12" GABLE OVERHANG —[#

i =~ TOP OF PLATE
- - - )

TOP |OF PLATE (BREEZEWAY)
- - -

_2II

2

i)

BRICK VENEER

PRE-FINISHED VINYL TRIM

IOI_]II

3l_lll

— PRE-FINISHED HORIZONTAL SIDING ———

6|_”|I

BEHIND BATHTUB

REF.: DIV B, 2.8.3.13.(4Xe)

TOP OF FIN. FL. (ELEV. 227.10)

<

N
0
<
m
i
Ir
S
Z
A
1"

3||/2||i

33“-36"
'IF TANKLESS'

ADJECENT TO WATER CLOSET

REF.: DIV B, 2.8.3.8.(3)Xa)

FUTURE GRABR BARS SHALL BE:

- CONTINUOUS |-8HAPED

- 30" HORIZONTAL ¢ VERTICAL COMPONENTS

- WALL MOUNTED W/ HORIZONTAL COMPONENT
30" AF.F.

- VERTICAL COMPONENT &" FROM THE FRONT

OF THE WATER CLOSET

- RESIST A LOAD OF AT LEAST L.3kN APPLIED
VERTICALLY OR HORIZONTALLY

- BE NOT LE®S THAN 138" AND NOT MORE THAN
1%"IN DIA. 10y
- HAVE A HAND CLEARANCE BETWEEN THE
WALL AND GRAB BAR OF MIN. /2" AND MAX.
2II

- HAVE A SLIP-RESISTANT SURFACE

REQUIRED BLOCKING MATERIAL SHALL BE:

|/2II

22'/2“i

PINEVEST
HOMES

- 2Xp, 2X8 MATERIAL
-5/8" PLYWOOD OR EQUIVALENT (NOT O8B)

PINEVEST HOMES
| GRAND RIVER &T. N
PARIS, ON
N3L 2.2

29|/2II

NOTE: GRAB BAR REINFORCING ONLY REQUIRED BESIDE
WATER CLOSET IF WATER CLOSET IS LOCATED WITHIN I8" OF
ADJECENT WALL

Ts"
-

265"t

2%|/2II

SECTION

PAGE
NUMBERS

ADJECENT TO BATHTUB

REF.: DIV B, 2.8.3.13.(4)(e)

T —

= _ __ RFE (ELEV. 201.05)
FNISHED GRADE (ELEY. 226.90)|

9
;‘_

FUTURE BATHUB GRAB BARS SHALL BE:

- MIN. 47%" HORIZONTAL LENGTH

- LOCATED ALONG THE FULL LENGTH OF THE
TusS

- MOUNTED 3% " - II' ABOVE THE RIM OF THE
TuB

- RESIST A LOAD OF AT LEAST L.2kN APPLIED
VERTICALLY OR HORIZONTALLY

TOP OF FOOTING (ELEV. 225.72)

[ S g ——————

¢ &

1] I ]

1%"IN DIA.
- HAVE A HAND CLEARANCE BETWEEN THE

LEFT ELEVAT'ON ;U“ALL AND GRAB BAR OF MIN, Il2" AND MAX,

- BE NOT LESS THAN 138" AND NOT MORE THAN

W - HAVE A SLIP-RESISTANT SURFACE
SCALE: 114" = 1-O

REQUIRED BLOCKING MATERIAL SHALL BE:
- 2Xo, 2X8 MATERIAL
- 5/8" PLYWOOD OR EQUIVALENT (NOT 08B)

47%"

| review and take responsiblility for

the design work and have the
qualifications set out In the
Ontario Bullding Code

FUTURE BATHUR GRAB BARS SHALL BE:

- MIN. 47%" VERTICAL LENGTH

- LOCATED AT EACH END OF THE BATHTUB

- MOUNTED 3%" - II' ABOVE THE RIM OF THE
Tug

- RESIST A LOAD OF AT LEAST 1.2kN APPLIED
VERTICALLY OR HORIZONTALLY

- BE NOT LESS THAN 138" AND NOT MORE THAN
15"IN DIA,

- HAVE A HAND CLEARANCE BETWEEN THE
WALL AND GRAB BAR OF MIN 115" AND MAX.
2II

- HAVE A SLIP-RESISTANT SURFACE

5|/2|I

REQUIRED BLOCKING MATERIAL SHALL BE:
- 2X6, 2X8 MATERIAL

- 5/8" PLYWOOD OR EQUIVALENT (NOT O8B)

ASHPALT SHINGLES

MIN. 171300 ROOF SPACE VENTING

BEHIND SHOUWER

39"t

MAX. 4" BRICK/STONE
LINTEL &PAN O.B.C. 9.20.5.2.

BL- 4"vx3 172"Hx1/4"T  8'-2"
BL-2 5"vx3 1/2"Hx5/16"T 10'-!"
BL-3 &"vx3 1/2"Hx1/1e"T 111"
BL-4 &"vwx3 1/2"Hx172"T  12'-4"
BL-5  1"vx4"Hx1/2"T 14'-0"

DESIGN DATA LOCATION

474"

LOCATION: PARIS

GROUND SNOW LOAD: |.4 KPa (23.2psf)
SPECIFIED SNOW LOAD: |L.1T KPa (24.4psf)
DEAD LOAD: O.48 KPa (10psf)
WIND LOAD (1/50.): 0.42 KPa (8.8pef)

14"

GENERAL NOTES

3|/&II_”II

REF.: DIV B, 2.8.2.13.(2X(g)

w, - ,

ADJECENT TO SHOUWER

BOTH THE CLIENT ¢ CONTRACTOR

3|/&II-”II

REF.: DIV B, 3.8.2.13.(2X(g)

39|/2II

FUTURE SHOWER GRAB BARS SHALL BE:

- NOT OBSTRUCTING THE USE OF SHOWER
CONTROLS

3, 1as, ! | 39k" VERTICAL COMPONENT

1594 7-19%% " |. LocATED ON THE SIDE WALL BETWEEN 2" - 3"

h)

5lo’

FROM THE ADJECENT CLEAR FLOOR AREA
- LOWER END BETWEEN 23%" - 25%" A.F.F,

22|/2IIt

P . P “ ” < — 12" GABLE OVERHANG
12 ,’, ™, 11, \\\
P \\\ L . FUTURE SHOWER GRAB BARS SHALL BE:
10 i . . o) - CONTINUOUS L-SHAPED
ASHPALT SHINGLES A ‘\\ I," \\\\ - 39%" HORIZONTAL COMPONENT
MIN. 1/300 ROOF SPACE VENTING \ e N e . - MOUNTED 22%" TO 34%5" AFF.
- . yd 16" OVERHANG o 12" OVERHANG o 16" OVERHANG - 292" VERTICAL COMPONENT
— " — 7 e . / - N - MOUNTED 15%" TO 19%" FROM THE SIDE WALL
\ \‘ = e g . ON WHICH THE VERTICAL BAR IS MOUNTED
e ST T T T T T T [ T T [ T T T T T T T T L7 \¢\ - RESIST A LOAD OF AT LEAST 1.3kN APPLIED
- F T T T [ T T T [ T T T T T T T IY T _ TOP OF PLATE YERTICALLY OR HORIZONTALLY
= L L e L e B e Lt Bt e B S A S S S S B S B B B 8 B B S S S S A s S s s S = ] - BE NOT LESS THAN %" AND NOT MORE THAN
" \:\:\:\:\:\:\:\:\:\:\:\:\:\:\:\:\:\|6"'\\:\:\:\:\:\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\:\:\:\:\:\:\:\\:\:\:\:\:\:\:\:\:\:\:\:\:\:\:\:\:\16" 9. 1%"IN DIA,
— I e S I | ToP oF Re0. ™ " HAVE A HAND CLEORANCE BETUEEN THE
< i i N B S S S e S e AR S S e s S S N I —— gJ“ALLANDGRABBAROFMIN,I/zANDMAX,
I —— * I ——— O AN AN O I —— N I ——
:\:\:\:\ \:\:\:\::\:\:\:\:\:\:\ \:\:\:\:\:\:\::\:\:\:\ \:\:\:\: - HAVE A SLIP-RESISTANT SURFACE
\:\:\:\: \\\ :\:\:\:\\:\:\:\:\:\:\: ,/ N :\:\:\:\:\:\:\\:\:\:\: \\\ :\:\:\:\ REQUIRED BLOCKING MATERIAL SHALL BE:
i N T e e e ’ \ e S B S o e s B N s B = - 2X6, 2x8 MATERIAL
:\:\:\:\ . \:\:\:\::\:\:\:\:\:\:\/l \\\:\:\:\:\:\:\::\:\:\:\ . [T T BRICK VENEER '(I) - 5/8" PLYWOOD OR EQUIVALENT (NOT O¢B)
[ T 1 N | e — I ——— — | 02 I | s s — T T 1 N | s ™ -
o B S S M s s s s s | 1 | e S s S s e e “
I —— Y N ’ T T T T T T[T T T 1 | ——— D
I — AN | —— L T T T T T 1 L T T T T T 1 I —— LA | s s
I — C T T 1T T T T T T 1 \ ; T T T T [ T[T T T 1 I —
I — ‘ N C T T T T T 1 C T T T T T 1 I — ‘ I —
[ —— B ) ) S s s s R S e ) e 5 s s s B
[ — / B B 5 S i s \ / L ) S s ’ i e
e e e K T T T T T T [ T 71 N K T T T T [ T[T T T 1 K I — CEL b,
I — S L W I S S i s s e e e B s s s o o TOPOFFINFL(EL‘EV—?UOJ{;
) s e / e e T e T e T ] X B s B s S e s e o B
I — , N N —— NE I ——— I —— , I ——
\\\\% }“““““‘1 r\\\\\\\\\\\[ S — _ _
- - B B B - - B B B - - - - - B B B B — - - ~ B B B B — — — — 1~ B B 7ﬁR@E (ELEV. 207.05) !\”
— PRE-FINSIHED HORIZONTAL SIDING N A
FNISHED GRAD%LEV&.@@G
0
_“ﬂ'
TOP OF FOOTING (ELEV. 225,1}5@

[ I I I J

REAR ELEVATION

SCALE: 174" = 1'-O"

— ReO CELLULOSE INSULATION

RIO 2" 8PRAYFOAM INSULATION
) k ) ( ) k HVAC PLENUM

5 66 “637 ReO CELLULOSE INSULATION
'_ L L L L 1 'ﬁ%i RIO 2“ QPRAYFOAM INSULATIC AR ".:
Bl N ||~ HVAC PLENUM 3 )

B P TARA Y A TATARETERER S RI2 BATT INSULATION [N

AT‘ — RI2 BATT INSULATION BETWEEN BOTTOM CHC

2xe DOUBLE TOP
PLATE

4"

285"+

- RESIST A LOAD OF AT LEAST L.3kN APPLIED
YERTICALLY OR HORIZONTALLY
- BE NOT LE®S THAN 138" AND NOT MORE THAN
1%6"IN DIA.
={‘ - HAYE A HAND CLEARANCE BETWEEN THE
L WALL AND GRAB BAR OF MIN. Il2" AND MAX.
m 2II
- HAVE A SLIP-RESISTANT SURFACE
REQUIRED BLOCKING MATERIAL SHALL BE:
- 2x&, 2X8 MATERIAL
- - 5/8" PLYWOOD OR EQUIVALENT (NOT O8B)
A\
hq.
o
1
B
Q)
N

HVAC PLENNUM INSULATION A

SCALE: 172" = I'-O"

HYAC PLENNUM

INSULATION B

SCALE: 172" = I'-O"

INCLUDING ALL SUB-CONTRACTORS
SHALL REVIEW ALL DRAWINGS AND
VERIFY DIMENSIONS. IT 1S THE
RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CLIENT
AND SUB-CONTRACTORS TO
REPORT AND DISCREPANCIES
BEFORE PROCEEDING UWITH

5|/2II

33"t

39"

%"

CONSTRUCTION

20”1

AREA SCHEDULE

NAME AREA

LOT COVERAGE|1295.4 sq ft.

23%"-25%"

MAIN FLOOR  [1126.0 sq ft.

BREEZE WAY | 163.8 sq ft.

THE UNDERSIGNED HAS REVIEWED AND TAKES
RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE DESIGN AND HAS THE
QUALIFICATIONS AND MEETS THE REQUIREMENTS
SET OUT IN THE ONTARIO BUILDING CODE TO
DESIGN THE WORK SHOWN

QUALIFICATION INFORMATION
REQUIRED UNLESS DESIGN 18 EXEMPT
UNDER DIV. C. 3.2.5.. OF THE
ONTARIO BUILDING CODE

HEATHER PAYNE 102245

NAME BCIN

etan Ferne

SIGNATURE

PROPOSED ADDITION

FOR:
JOHN &TRACHAN

e BROADWAY ST. WEST

PARIS, ON

ELEVATIONS

PROJECT # IeBROADWAY-O3
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
BL-4 &"vx3 1/2"Hx172"T  12'-4"
BL-5  1"vx4"Hx1/2"T 14'-0"

DESIGN DATA LOCATION

LOCATION:

GROUND SNOW LOAD:
SPECIFIED SNOW LOAD:
DEAD LOAD:

WIND LOAD (1/50):

PARIS

1.4 KPa (29.2psf)
1T KPa (24.4psf)
0.48 KPPa (10pef)
0.42 KPa (8.8psf)

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

HEATHER PAYNE 103345

BCIN

NAME

SIGNATURE

PROPOSED ADDITION
FOR:
JOHN STRACHAN

e BROADWAY ST. WEST
PARIS, ON

FLOOR PLANS
. PROJECT # IeBROADWAY-O3
DRAWN BY: HP
CHECKED BY: |HP
SCALE: 174" = 1'-0"
DATE: September 9, 2024
| PAGE:
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